

Amendments To Claims

This listing of claims will replace all prior versions and listings of claims in the application:

Listing of Claims:

1. (Currently Amended) A ~~method, comprising: method for registering and using a proffered biometric sample for facilitating a Radio Frequency (RF) transaction, said method comprising:~~

DO Not
Enter
/A.J.F./ detecting a ~~said proffered~~ biometric sample at a biometric sensor to create biometric sample data;

associating said ~~proffered~~ biometric sample data with at least one of a Radio Frequency (RF) an RF device, a user identifier, or ~~[[and]]~~ a transaction account;

verifying said ~~proffered~~ biometric sample data ~~in order~~ to activate said RF device and confirm said proffered biometric sample;

storing said ~~proffered~~ biometric sample as ~~[[a]]~~ registered biometric sample data in response to said verifying said biometric sample data;

receiving ~~[[a]]~~ transaction biometric sample data associated with request from said RF device, wherein said ~~transaction request comprises a~~ transaction biometric sample data is further associated with a transaction request; and; and;

comparing authorizing said transaction request when said transaction biometric sample data to said registered biometric sample data to facilitate authorization of said transaction request matches said registered biometric sample.

2. (Canceled)

3. (Canceled)

4. (Currently Amended) The method of claim 1, wherein said detecting ~~[[of]]~~ said ~~proffered~~ biometric sample data includes at least one of detecting, associating, or ~~[[and]]~~ processing at ~~least one~~ additional ~~proffered~~ biometric sample data.

5. (Canceled)